
 

Dinas a Sir Abertawe 
 
Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod 
 
Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod 

 

Pwyllgor Datblygu  a Chyflwyno Polisi Addysg a 
Sgiliau 

 

Lleoliad: 
 

Ystafell Bwyllgor 5, Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe 
 

Dyddiad: 
 

Dydd Mercher, 11 Hydref 2017 

Amser: 
 

4.00 pm 

Cadeirydd: Cynghorydd Robert Smith 
 

Aelodaeth: 
Cynghorwyr: S E Crouch, F M Gordon, B Hopkins, M H Jones, L R Jones, 
M A Langstone, M B Lewis, S Pritchard, K M Roberts, M Sykes a/ac D W W Thomas 
 

Agenda 
Rhif y Dudalen. 

 
1   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.  
 
2   Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol.  

 www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau  
 
3   Cofnodion. 1 - 3 

 Cymeradwyo a llofnodi, fel cofnod cywir, gofnodion y cyfarfod(ydd) 
blaenorol. 

 

 
4   Partneriaeth Dysgu a Sgiliau Ranbarthol a'r Fargen Ddinesig. 

(Cyflwyniad) 
 

 
5   Dinas Dysg Abertawe. (Trafodaeth)  
 
6   Asesu anghenion addysg a sgiliau. 4 - 7 
 
7   Cynllun Gwaith 2017 - 2018. 8 - 9 
 

Cyfarfod Nesaf: Dydd Mercher, 8 Tachwedd 2017 ar 4.00 pm 
 

 
Huw Evans 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd   
4 Hydref 2017 
Cyswllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - 636923 
 

http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeliadauBuddiannau


City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Education & Skills Policy 
Development and Delivery Committee

Committee Room 1, Civic Centre, Swansea 

Wednesday, 13 September 2017 at 4.00 pm

Present: Councillor R V Smith (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s) Councillor(s) Councillor(s)
F M Gordon L R Jones M A Langstone
M B Lewis S Pritchard K M Roberts
M Sykes D W W Thomas

Officer(s)
Gareth Borsden Democratic Services Officer
Helen Morgan - Rees Hub Head of Education Improvement
Chris Sivers Director of People
Nick Williams Chief Education Officer

Apologies for Absence
Councillor(s): S E Crouch and B Hopkins

13 Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of 
Swansea, no interests were declared.

14 Minutes.

Resolved that the minutes of the Education & Skills Policy Development & Delivery 
Committee held on 9 August 2017 be approved as a correct record.

15 Outline of the Current Education Landscape.

The Chief Education Officer and the Head of Education Improvement 
Swansea/Neath Port Talbot Hub gave a comprehensive and informative overview 
presentation to the Committee on the outline and background to the current 
Education landscape in Swansea.

As part of the presentation, they outlined and referred to the following subject areas:
 General Role of the Local Authority: To promote education standards, the 

development of young people and higher outcomes, planning of school 
places, school financing;

 Local Authority General Responsibilities: Governed mainly by Education Act 
1996;

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Education & Skills Policy Development and Delivery Committee (13.09.2017)
Cont’d

 Local Authority General Responsibilities: Requirement to provide sufficient 
schools, power in respect of Post 16 education and special educational needs 
provision;

 Breakdown of Role of the Local Authority: School places, Foundation Phase, 
EOTAS – current provision and new proposals, new Additional Learning Bill 
and its major implications for the Local Authority and Schools post 2019, 
School Transport, Exclusions, Curriculum Assessment, Religious Education & 
School Meals;

  Breakdown of Role of the Local Authority: School Finance, Appointment & 
Training of School Governors, School Sites & Buildings, 
Inspection/Intervention  role, Staffing, Various Statutory Duties;

 Statutory Role of the Chief Education Officer: Governed by Education Act 
1996, responsibility for Schools & Education, Intervention Powers;

 Role of ERW: Regional School Improvement Service, Digital Learning 
leaders, Curriculum for Wales, Support and Challenge to Schools;

 Well-being Objectives: 5 priorities – Safeguarding, Improving Education & 
Skills, Transforming Economy & Infrastructure, Tackling Poverty & 
Transformation & Future Council, City Deal Implications and potential local 
skills shortage and the need to ensure the better promotion of and 
encouragement for young people to take up apprentice course, non-
vocational courses etc in order that the economic needs of the City going 
forward are met, Emotional Support for Pupils;

 Curriculum for Wales/Curriculum for Life: New regime where digital 
competency will be given the same status as Numeracy and Literacy, 
Emphasis on Digital Learning and Skills Application, Real Life Context and 
Partnership Working;

 Role of Estyn: Inspection, reviewing and challenging role to schools, thematic 
reviews and reports on STEM subjects.

The Committee discussed the issues raised and highlighted by Officers above, and 
asked series of questions centred around the following topic areas, Officers 
responded accordingly: - 

 City Deal implications and urgent need to address current skills shortage 
locally;

 Promotion and expansion of Digital Competency and Computer Science 
teaching and courses in schools is crucial;

 Need to expand and encourage “digital” courses for adult learners;
 Need to update initial teacher training, particularly with regard to Computer 

Science as a matter of urgency(Trinity St David’s University to be invited to a 
future meeting to discuss the issue);

 Need for additional digital/computer training and upskilling for current 
teachers, and potential for a “digital champion” in each school;

 Need for teachers in schools to share their “digital” expertise with their 
colleagues;

 Good practice and ideas need to be shared amongst schools;
 Need to develop a short City Deal video presentation to be shown at parent 

evenings in schools, to encourage and promote to both young people and 
parents, the good job/career prospects arising from entering into 

Page 2



Minutes of the Education & Skills Policy Development and Delivery Committee (13.09.2017)
Cont’d

apprenticeships schemes and vocational courses to obtain “trade” 
qualifications;

 Pioneer school feedback and experiences will need to be shared with other 
schools;

 Potential impact of the new Curriculum for Life, where Digital competence will 
be given the same standing as Numeracy and Literacy;

 Current shortage of teachers across Wales both in post and in 
training(information on numbers in Swansea to be supplied to Members);

 Need to further development and expand the current links between schools 
and local businesses/industry.

The Chair thanked the officers for their informative presentation.

Resolved that the presentation be noted.

16 Workplan 2017/2018.

The Chair outlined the Workplan for the Committee for the remainder of the 
Municipal Year 2017/2018.

Resolved that the Work plan as outlined be noted, with the addition of an invite to 
Trinity St David’s University to a future meeting to discuss Teacher Training 
provision, particularly the Digital/Computer Science aspect of the training.

The meeting ended at 5.00 pm

Chair

Page 3



Report of the Chief Education Officer

Education & Skills Policy Development & Delivery Committee - 11 
October 2017

Education and Skills Needs Assessment

Background
The purpose of this paper is to outline expectations from Swansea of what an 
optimal delivery vehicle would be for ensuring we have arrangements in place to 
meet the skills needs to effectively deliver the City Deal, and to ensure that local 
people are given every opportunity to be a part of those changes.

The identified skills gap necessitates a strong commissioning strategy, bridging not 
only current provision but also the need to support pupils to secure long term and 
sustained skilled employment that the City Deal will offer.  

An Employment and Skills Plan for South West and Mid Wales was developed by 
the Regional Learning & Skills Partnership (RLSP) between January and July 2017 
with the aim of informing and supporting the Welsh Government’s (WG’s) strategic 
approach to the delivery of employment and skills provision.

Further discussions with other partners in the Joint Committee and the Regional 
Learning & Skills Partnership and schools are needed.

What are we planning to do and why it is important
 Conduct a needs assessment SWOT analysis (SWOT stands for strengths, 

weaknesses, opportunities, and threats)
 Undertake a further needs assessment in order to rank the identified needs so 

we can choose what we will address. Use feasibility as a criteria examining 
the depth of the need and potentially required resources using a force field 
analysis collecting information on facilitating and impending forces

 Work with the RSLP which shows good data capacity and capability to build 
upon as well as the established mechanisms for developing enhanced skills 
needs assessments

 Undertake a needs analysis on a regular basis, working with the business 
communities/employers involved in future growth.  Employers, working with 
expert education professionals, need to set the standards; they must define 
the skills, knowledge and behaviours required for skilled employment.  We will 
balance the needs analysis for the City Deal alongside existing analysis of 
needs for skills more widely

 Undertake a predictive modelling for future education and skills needs across 
the curriculum 

Page 4

Agenda Item 6



 Ensure pupils have the relevant skills. As well as good literacy and numeracy 
skills, pupils will require an essential set of digital skills and these digital skills 
will be built into the common core from Foundation Phase to key stage 3. For 
key stage 4 and ‘A’ level we will build on previous knowledge and actively 
promote computer science and coding in particular.  Beyond this, digital skills 
requirements should be tailored, and employer panels will be in the lead to 
specify digital skills required for entry into particular groups of skilled 
occupations

 Ensure pupils have appropriate ‘soft skills’. As well as occupation-specific 
requirements, many employers demand similar workplace skills e.g. 
communicating, working in a team and solving problems Employers will be 
asked to articulate a common set of transferrable skills which could apply 
across all routes

 Highlight opportunities and raise aspirations for the skills needed in the 
businesses of the future and in particular science, technology, engineering 
and mathematics (STEM subjects) to parents, schools and pupils of all ages 
and genders

 Enhance careers education and guidance.  Schools and colleges will need to 
look beyond the point at which a child or young person leaves them.  Pupils  
should be offered a variety of activities embedded in the curriculum and 
delivered in collaboration with employers and other partners to inform and 
inspire young people about all the options available to them.  Ensure schools 
and colleges provide independent and impartial careers guidance

 Technical education post 16 should build upon the core academic subjects 
and broad and balanced curriculum that all pupils study up to the age of 16. If 
young people are to succeed in the workplace, those following a technical 
education must benefit as much from the knowledge and skills that are gained 
through a core academic curriculum at GCSE as their counterparts who 
choose ‘A’ levels

 Technical education needs to be fulfilling, aspirational, clearly explained and 
attractive as the he current system is complex and difficult to navigate for 
pupils

 Oversee the alignment of new apprenticeships to future skills needs and 
ensure there are sufficient apprenticeship opportunities

 Oversee close integration between schools, college-based and employment 
based technical education so that stakeholders can understand how they fit 
together and how to move from one to the other as seamlessly as possible

 Liaise with regional education provision to ensure aspirations for quality 
education delivery and any curriculum changes are managed effectively in a 
collaborative manner

 Manage effectively relationships and funding contracts with Welsh 
Government 

 Identify, develop and apply for additional funding to address skills needs
 Ensuring liaison and coordination with local arrangements through Wellbeing 

Assessments, Wellbeing Plans and other local partnerships
 Ensure there are options for individuals to upskill and take their learning and 

qualifications to the next level, at all ages
 Identify options and liaise with providers to further enhance teaching and 

learning capability in education settings at all levels
 Commission providers to deliver responses to meet needs

Page 5



 Monitor performance of progress to meeting needs, and to ensure effective 
outcomes for learners, identifying areas for improvement

 Involve pupils in the development of new initiatives and ensuring they are able 
to exercise their right to have a say in decisions that affect them.

What we plan to do and governance
The key points here are about effective overall pathways starting in early years 
provision, and the wider needs analysis.

If the above are agreed as the functions that need to be carried out, then the form 
can follow. It is suggested that given the need for both an overarching strategy and 
coordination function between businesses and learning providers as well as a 
detailed operational function to commission responses and monitor their outcomes, 
two types of body may be appropriate – a strategic coordination group and a 
commissioning group.

Given that the overriding concern is ensuring effective educational pathways from 
the start of pupil’s education, and that the concerns outlined here relate to whole 
populations, the lead organisations with responsibility for overseeing outcomes for 
populations are local authorities and with the high profile nature of these sets of 
initiatives, a democratic mandate and Council Member involvement is highly 
appropriate.

Therefore, there could be two bodies to oversee this work – a commissioning group 
reporting to a strategic skills board that reports to the City Deal Joint Committee and 
they could have terms of Reference that include the following.

Strategic Board
 Ensures democratic oversight and accountability
 Is held accountable by the Joint Committee for ensuring delivery of education 

and skills to meet the needs of the City Deal arrangements
 Holds commissioners accountable for delivery of these arrangements
 Involves businesses, learning providers and elected Members in developing 

the strategy for education pathways and directing commissioners about 
appropriate responses

 Welsh Government as well?
 Ensures learning at all ages is considered as part of the processes, including 

learning for higher level skills
 Provides effective oversight for use of the apprenticeship levy funds
 Ensures effective voice of children is considered as part of decision making
 Is accountable through local authority scrutiny arrangements
 Has the authority to direct learning organisations, schools and local authorities 

to carry out the functions necessary to deliver the aspirations

Commissioning Group
 Delivers according to an established commissioning cycle, commissioning for 

outcomes
 Ensures effective involvement of providers in a Forum but not on the 

commissioning group, to maintain transparency in decision making
 Ensures children and young people are able to exercise their right to be heard 

in decision making as part of the commissioning cycle

Page 6



 Considers innovative routes to investment, including social investment as well 
as grant funding and sponsorship

 Ensures value for money in commissioning arrangements
 Delivers needs analysis and predictive modelling for future skills needs, on a 

short, medium and long term basis
 Identifies appropriate opportunities to build capacity of learning providers 

across the age ranges
 Ensures effective liaison with regional educational improvement initiatives
 Coordinates with local groups awareness raising on City Deal and skills 

initiatives, particularly promoting options to underrepresented groups

Conclusion
The RLSP has been providing a role coordinating post-compulsory and tertiary 
education for many years and covers the six local authority areas, as well as 
involving businesses, employers and learning providers. There is little involvement of 
education professionals, with a single representative from one authority representing 
all the schools in the six authority areas. This will be inadequate to undertake the 
role outlined above. The focus has been as a delivery body on behalf of Welsh 
Government, and has insufficient accountability locally, seeming distant to local 
arrangements. In some cases, local learning partnerships have been put in place to 
address this. There is no wider strategic function, for example, in promoting pupils 
and there is little or no involvement of pupils in their work.

The RLSP does have good business or employer representation and many 
businesses are involved either on the Board itself or in the industry cluster groups 
and this can built on to ensure that the growth industries contained in the City Deal 
are well represented. The Partnership has also undertaken to raise awareness 
amongst primary and secondary schools and headteachers alongside Swansea 
staff.

The RSLP also shows good data capacity and capability, which can also be built 
upon as well as the established mechanisms for developing skills needs 
assessments.

Therefore, the current arrangements provide some capacity and capability to build 
upon, but lack the strategic focus and accountability arrangements that will be 
needed to deliver the optimal model outlined above.

Page 7



 Education Policy Development & Delivery Committee – 11 October 2017

 Work Plan 2017/2018

Date of 
meeting

Agenda items and Format

9 August Presentation to introduce City Deal

13 
September

All meetings to be schedules for two hours, including this one and then for the remainder of the year

1. Outline the current landscape for the agenda, including:
 Role of the Local Authority
 Role of ERW
 Estyn
 Learning City
 New curriculum

11 
October

1. Regional Learning & Skills Partnership and the City Deal
 Role of the Partnership
 Commission for the needs assessment 

2. Swansea Learning City 
 Outline what it is and feedback from the UNESCO conference

3. Education and Skills Needs Assessment.

8 1. Children’s Views of STEM subjects

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 7



November  Presentation and interactive workshop
2. Views from Pioneer Schools

13 
December

1. Aligning post-16 provision – challenges and opportunities
2. Impacts on Teacher Training

10 
January 
2018

1. How can the Council use its resources and capacity to improve the offer to young people?
 Workshop style discussion

14 
February

1. Regional Skills Needs Assessment update
2. Research from other authorities on STEM take up

14 March 1. Presentation of draft report

P
age 9


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion.
	6 Asesu anghenion addysg a sgiliau.
	7 Cynllun Gwaith 2017 - 2018.

